
From:                                 drainage <drainage@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  07 January 2026 16:50:36 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Anna Tidey" <anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "drainage" <drainage@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             2026.01.07 Re: DM/25/2155 - Nupur Indian Restaurant 122 High Street 
Hurstpierpoint Hassocks West Sussex BN6 9PX

Dear Anna, 
 
Thank you for re-consulting the Flood Risk and Drainage Team on the above application. We have 
reviewed the submitted Foul and Surface Drainage Design Strategy by LM Associates and have the 
following comments:  

 
Further to the Flood Risk and Drainage Team’s initial comments dated 26/11/25, the submitted 
information is insufficient and doesn’t meet the minimum requirements as set out in the MSDC Flood 
Risk and Drainage Information Check List.    
 
The Flood Risk and Drainage Team objects to the proposed development due to insufficient 
information.  
 
Best Wishes 
 
Flood Risk and Drainage Team 
Estate Services and Building Control  
Mid Sussex District Council 
drainage@midsussex.gov.uk 
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